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Docket Nos.: 50-445/50-446

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chairman Palladino
Commissioner Roberts
Commissioner Asselstine
Commissioner Bernthal
Commissioner Zech

FROM: Frank Miraglia, Acting Director
Division of Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: BOARD NOTIFICATION - ISSUANCE OF SUPPLEMENT NO. 7 TO
NUREG-0797, THE SAFETY EVALUATION REPORT RELATED TO
OPERATION OF THE COMANCHE PEAK STEAM ELECTRIC STATION,
UNITS 1 AND 2 (BN-85-015)

This Notification is being provided to the Commission in accordance with
the revised Coomission's notification policy of July 6, 1984, to inform
the Commission on all issues on the cases before the Commission.

The U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission has issued Supplement No. 7 to the
Comanche Peak Steam Electric Statfon, Units 1 and 2 Safety Evaluation Report
related to operation of the facility. The report contains the NRC Technical
Review Team assessment of certain onsite activities in the electrical/
instrumentation and test programs areas.

The parties to the proceeding are being notified by copy of this memorandum.

Frank Mj;g‘gkiﬂ cting Director

Division of Licensing
0ffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: P. Bloch, ASLB
W. Jordan, ASLB
K. McCollom, ASLB
E. Johnson, ASLB
H. Grossman, ASLB
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Parties to the Proceeding
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